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Addendum No. 4 - Questions and Answers 
 
 

 
1. Q) Please provide MSFA and MN Viking specifications noted in the Request for 

Quote. 
 

1. A) The specifications are included throughout the RFQ. 
 

2. Q) Please define required fire rating? 
 
2. A) Class A fire rating under the ASTM E-84 

 
3. Q) Is there a not to exceed panel thickness? 

 
3. A) 1 ½ inches. 

 
4. Q) Are there limitations to the size of the turn-key storage unit?  

 
4. A) The turn-key storage units must be adequately sized to accommodate all 
materials. The typical Stadium storage unit measures approximately four (4) by six 
(6) feet. 

  
5. Q) When will sample art be obtained?   

 
5. A) It has been determined the sample process will only apply to selected 
proposer. 

 
6. Q) Is the sample chargeable?  

 
6. A) No. 

 
7. Q) Is there any specific size, material specification and/or finishing method 
associated with the sample? 

 
7. A) See above. 

 
8. Q) What zip codes are you requiring use of? 

 
8. A) 55401, 55402, 55403, 55404, 55405, 55406, 55407, 55408, 55411, 55412, 
55413, 55414, 55418, 55430, 55454, 55455 

 



9. Q) Are there attachment specifications for the existing Field Wall system?  
 

9. A) The existing system uses grommets and ties.  
 

10. Q) Will proposers be required to fabricate a new system?   
 

10. A) Yes, a new graphic material attachment system should have Velcro strips on 
all non-visible edges to attach to existing pads which will continue to be utilized.  
 

 


